
 
  

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

  

April 20, 2021 

 

Mr. Steven Ingle 

Twin Pines Minerals, LLC 

2100 Southbridge Pkwy, Suite 540 

Birmingham, AL 35209 

 

SUBJECT: Twin Pines Minerals, LLC Permit Coordination Comments 

  Mine Name: Saunders Demonstration Mine  

  County: Charlton 

 

Dear Mr. Ingle: 

 

The Environmental Protection Division (EPD) has reviewed the Surface Mining Application, Mining 

Land Use Plan and Exhibits submitted on November 13, 2020; Groundwater Withdrawal Application 

submitted on December 9, 2020; Technical Comments, Soil Amendment Plan and the Subsurface 

Continuity of Humate-Bearing Sands in the Surficial Aquifer document submitted on January 25, 2021; 

and the Surface Mining Provisions Addendum submitted on February 17, 2021. 

 

EPD has provided comments of the submittals and are enclosed. Please submit responses to me at 

jamie.lancaster1@dnr.ga.gov or by submitting hard copies to Attn: Jamie Lancaster, 4244 International 

Parkway, Suite 104, Atlanta, GA 30354. 

 

If you have any questions, please contact me at 404.362.4888.  

 

 

       Sincerely, 

 

 

        

       Jamie Lancaster 

       Unit Manager 

       Surface Mining Unit 

 

 

cc: TTL 

 

Enclosure 

 

 

Richard E. Dunn, Director 

 

Land Protection Branch 
4244 International Parkway 
Suite 104 
Atlanta, Georgia 30354 
404-362-2537 
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